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17 Aprll 2019 Auchend Gouncl SRS
From: Auckland Council
To: AKHaveYourSay
Subject:
Date: Monday, 18 February 2019 Y:41:44 AM

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here .

Annual Budget feedback

Submitter details
Date received: 18 Feb 2019 09:40
Attachment:

Feedback

1. Changes to rates and fees

We are proposing a small number of rating and fee changes for 2019/2020.
These charges include:

e a $20.67 increase to the annual waste management charge to cover increased costs

» extending the food scraps targeted rate to 2,000 properties in the former INorth Shore trial area
to whom the service is available

« phasing out the Waitakere rural sewerage service and targeted rate over a two-year period
(2019/2020 - 2020/2021)

e adjusting the urban rating boundary to apply urban rates to 400 properties in recently urbanised
areas (that receive the same services as their adjacent urban neighbours)

» not charging rates on some parts of the land owned by religious organisations, and

e an increase to some regulatory fees (such as resource consent, building control, morring fees
and animal management) to cover increased costs.

Please tell us what you think about some or all of these changes:
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2. What is important to you?

Do you have any feedback on any other issues?

3. Local Board information

Which local board(s) do you want to provide feedback to?

Proposed 10 Year Budget Amendment

Panuku is Auckland Council's urban development agency and currently owns and manages about
$790 million of city centre waterfront properties. We are proposing to transfer the legal ownership
of those properties to Auckland Council (known as the council entity or parent). Panuku would
continue to manage the properties. The resulting ownership structure would reduce govemance
duplication, increase consistency with other development areas and maximise future flexibility .
The city centre waterfront properties are strategic assets so we want to know what you think of the
proposal.

What is your opinion about this proposal?

Support

Auckland Council

o
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Having trouble viewing this email? Click here .

Annual Budget feedback

Submitter details

Date received: 18 Feb 2019 10:13

Attachment:

Feedback

1.

Changes to rates and fees

We are proposing a small number of rating and fee changes for 2019/2020.

These charges include:

a $20 67 increase to the annual waste management charge to cover increased costs

extending the food scraps targeted rate to 2,000 properties in the former MNorth Shore trial area
to whom the service is available

phasing out the Waittakere rural sewerage service and targeted rate over a two-year period
(2019/2020 - 2020/2021)

adjusting the urban rating boundary to apply urban rates to 400 properties in recently urbanised
areas (that receive the same services as their adjacent urban neighbours)

not charging rates on some parts of the land owned by religious organisations, and

an increase to some regulatory fees (such as resource consent, building control, morring fees
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

Kaipatiki

Kaipatiki Local Board feedback

In your opinion, are the priorities right for this local board area in 2019/2020?

Yes

Comments

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

L]
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17 Aprll 2019 Auckland Councll A
From: Auckland Council
To: AKHaveYourSay
Subject: Annual Budget 2019-2020 feedback
Date: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 8:44:

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here .

Annual Budget feedback

Submitter details
Date received: 20 Feb 2019 0843

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

an increase to some regulatory fees (such as resource consent, building control, mooring fees
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

More education on recycling and providing more recycling bins in Auckland. Ways to reduce
plastic consumption?

3. Local Board information

Which local board(s) do you want to provide feedback to?

Kaipatiki

Kaipatiki Local Board feedback

n your opinion, are the priorities right for this local board area in 2019/20207?
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
of those properties to Auckland Council. Panuku would continue to manage the properties. The
resulting ownership structure would reduce governance duplication, increase consistency with
other development areas and maximise future flexibility. The city centre waterfront properties are
strategic assets so we want to know what you think of the proposal.

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
Date: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:01

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here .

Annual Budget feedback

Submitter details
Date received: 20 Feb 2019 09:00

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
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They mostly sound typical and fair.

2. What is important to you?

Do you have any feedback on any other issues?

Environment and humans impact on it

3. Local Board information

Which local board(s) do you want to provide feedback to?

Kaipatiki

Kaipatiki Local Board feedback

n_ your opinion, are the priorities right for this local board area in 2019/2020?
Partially

Comments

| have to answer as partially as | don't know what their priorities are

Proposed 10 Year Budget Amendment

#54

Panuku is Auckland Council's urban development agency and currently owns and manages about
$790 million of city centre waterfront properties. We are proposing to transfer the legal ownership
of those properties to Auckland Council. Panuku would continue to manage the properties. The

resulting ownership structure would reduce governance duplication, increase

consistency with

other development areas and maximise future flexibility. The city centre waterfront properties are

strategic assets so we want to know what you think of the proposal.
What is your opinion about this proposal?

Partially support

would like to know that the council would treat them as the taonga that they are rather than whatis
happening with the harbour at the moment - where it is slowly dying the death of a thousand cuts

[Auckland Council
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Kai pOti k

Local Board l&ﬂpéﬁkiégzi
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17 Aprll 2019 Auckland Councll A
From: Auckland Council
To: AKHaveYourSay
Subject: Annual Budget 2019-2020 feedback_
Date: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 9:08:1/ AM

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here .

Annual Budget feedback

Submitter details
Date received: 20 Feb 2019 09:07

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

e an increase to some regulatory fees (such as resource consent, building control, mooring fees
and animal management) to cover increased costs.

Please tell us what you think about some or all of these changes:
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